CPC2023-1131
Attachment 5

Community Association Response

[External] FW: LOC2023-0071
Mike Wilhelm

To @ Thompson, Cameron M.
Cc ) Joanna Patton; ' Dave White;  development@shaganappicommunity.ca

@ You replied to this message on 5/5/2023 10:30 AM.
If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization

ATTENTION: Do not click links or open attachments from external senders unless you are certain it is safe to do so. Please forward suspicious/concerning email to spam@calgary.ca
Cameron,
Apologies for the delay.

Civicworks has done an excellent job of keeping us in the loop. We therefore have no comments on this application, and therefore have no objection.

Mike Wilhelm
President, Shaganappi Community Association
C 403 807-1876

From: Thompson, Cameron M. <Cameron.Thompson@calgary.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 1:44 PM

To: contactus@shaganappicommunity.ca
Subject: LOC2023-0071

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS UNTIL YOU KNOW THE CONTENT IS SAFE.

Good afternoon Shaganappi CA,
| am the File Manager for LOC2023-0071. Would the CA like to provide formal comments on the DC district proposing a Small Format Digital Sign?
Thanks

Cameron Thompson

Planner | Community Planning

Planning & Development
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